
 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 
150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST FL. 

NEW YORK, NY 10007 
3/29/2016 

 
ADDENDUM # 4 

 
 
To prospective Proposer(s) on RFP # 45178 for Design, Fabricate and Deliver Four (4) 
Switching Locomotives for PATH 

 
Proposals now due 4/12/2016, no later than 2:00PM 

 
Proposals originally due 3/8/2016, no later than 2:00PM 

 
 

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:  
 

1. In PATH Locomotive Specification, 13.5.1, Space and Equipment Mounting 
Requirements, delete last sentence and replace with the following: 
 
“In the Attachment K, requirements for the PA5 mechanical and electrical 
aspects for the ATC system to be installed.” (Attachment K is included with 
this Addendum # 4.) 
 

2. In PATH Locomotive Specification, 17.7.1.4 and 17.8, delete all references to 
“twelve point trainline” and replace with “27-pin arrangement”. 
 

3. In PATH Locomotive Specification, 2.1.4, Operating Physical Environment, 
in the second to last paragraph, delete the last sentence, “The Contractor shall 
survey the locations of all third rail installations as part of the clearance study 
defined in this section”. 

 
4. In PATH Locomotive Specification, on page 24, 2.2, in the paragraph 

beginning with “Maximum length of locomotive shall be determined by 
vehicle going around a 110-foot radius…” change “110-foot radius” to “115-
foot radius”.    

 
5. In PATH Locomotive Specification, 15.15.3.1, Wire Harness, in the fourth 

sentence, change “Wire entrances shall be no more than 8 inches” to “Wire 
entrances shall be no less than 8 inches”. 
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6. In Attachment E, Section 13, Insurance Procured by the Contractor, seventh 
paragraph, last sentence, delete in its entirety and replace with the following, 
“In the event of a claim and upon request by the Port Authority, the 
Contractor shall furnish to the General Manager, Risk Financing, a certified 
copy of each policy, including the premiums.” 
 

7. In Attachment E, Section 13, Insurance Procured by the Contractor, ninth 
paragraph, first sentence, delete in its entirety and replace with the following, 
“Renewal certificates of insurance or policies shall be delivered to the Facility 
Contractor Administrator, Port Authority within fifteen (15) days after the 
expiration date of each expiring policy.” 

 
8. In Exhibit A, Federal Transit Administration, Required Contract Provisions, 

delete Appendices A1 – A5 in their entirety and replace with the attached 
revised Appendices A1 – A5. 

 
9. In Attachment C, Path Locomotive Specifications, Section 5.2, Coupler, 

delete “75 lbs.” on Page 75, and replace with “150 lbs.” 
 
10. In Attachment C, section 5.1, first paragraph, last sentence, delete in its 

entirety and replace with the following, “The Locomotive shall mechanically 
couple to PATH’s PA5 cars by means of a compromise coupler (supplied by 
PATH), but not required to operate the brake system on that car.” 

 
11. In Attachment C, section 8.2.2.2, delete the last sentence in the first paragraph 

in its entirety and replace it with the following, “Key shall be pin-in-head star 
screwdiver as currently used by PATH, or PATH approved equal.” 

 
12. In Attachment C, section 2.2, second “Parameter” paragraph, after “Wheel 

Diameter New” add the following, “in accordance with MWL Brasil attached 
drawing number EP-2121 Rev. C, or PATH approved equal.” 

 
 
 

II. PROPOSER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by 
prospective Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all 
questions, which have been submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It 
addresses only those questions, which the Port Authority has deemed to 
require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that information 
has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Bidders does 
not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
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The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such 
information accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered 
during the performance of the Contract. The furnishing of such information by 
the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation or 
liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its 
Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing information, and 
that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any 
manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its 
Commissioners, officers, agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in 
writing, shall impair or limit the effect of the warranties of the Bidder required 
by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it shall not hold the Port 
Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued 
sequentially in any forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   

 
 

Q1.  Attachment C contains a table of contents on page 2 which includes references to 
Appendices A and B, Attachment D (Information Technology Provisions), and 
relevant drawings. Please identify where these documents maybe found. 
A1. See Addendum # 3 dated 3-16-16. 
 
Q2.  Attachment C, Section 2.2: “Truck maximum wheelbase = 6 feet, 10 
inches”. Would a different wheelbase that demonstrated the truck can negotiate the 
PATH minimum curves be acceptable?  
A2. No.  
 
Q3.  Attachment C, Section 6.2.1:  “The cab shall be arranged to permit Locomotive 
operation by a train operator seated or standing at the control stand”.  What, if any, 
are the clearance requirements in the standing position with respect to the operator’s 
seat?  Do the 5th percentile female to the 95th percentile male requirements of article 
6.1 apply to both the standing and seated positions?   
A3. Yes. 
 
Q4. Attachment C, Section 6.6.1: “A deadman’s feature shall be incorporated…”  Is 
the deadman button similar to the NYCT work locomotives or is the deadman lever as 
incorporated into the existing PATH AEG controller throttle handle the only 
acceptable configuration?  Would a freight locomotive vigilance device which 
monitors operator movement of the controls and queries acknowledgement of the 
operator be acceptable? 
A4. The deadman feature integral to master controller handle is the desired scheme 
since uniformity of operation across the fleet is required.  Per PATH Locomotive 
Specification section 6.6.8.3, Deadman Control shall be typical of those used on 
current locomotives.. 
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Q5. Attachment C, Section 9.2.2: “Carbody shall be grounded to all four axels in the 
locomotive through axle mounted ground brushes”.  Since this vehicle is getting 
propulsion power from the diesel engine and not the third rail, are alternate grounding 
configurations acceptable in lieu of axle ground brushes? 
A5. Grounding scheme is to be as specified in Attachment C. 
 
Q6. Attachment C, Section 10.1: “…driving two (2) AC or DC traction motors 
each”. If traction motors are proposed, one motor drives both axles in the front truck 
and one motor drives both axles in the rear truck.  If a transmission is proposed, the 
transmission has dual outputs with one output in each direction.  Each output drives 
the axles in its respective trucks. Is there a preference?  
A6. Propulsion system is to be as specified in Attachment C. 
 
Q7. Attachment C, Section 10.2:  “The average radiator cooling airflow exhaust 
velocity and temperature across all exhaust outlets concurrently shall not exceed 26 
MPH and 191 F respectively…”.  In addition, the requirement for separate fans and 
non-stacking of the individual heat exchangers limits the options for the designer 
especially in a narrow-hood locomotive. Is there some flexibility with these 
requirements? 
A7. No. 
 
Q8. Attachment C, Section 10.15:  “This system shall be powered by a dedicated 
diesel engine/generator”.  Would PATH consider a third-rail powered layover system 
as an alternate to a whole separate power plant? 
A8. No. 
 
Q9. Attachment C, Section 13.5, paragraph 3: “The locomotives shall be equipped 
with interfaces that will allow its subsequent equipping with a CBTC subsystem”.  It 
is our understanding that the air brake system shall be similar to the Wabco RT-2 
system which is used on the PATH work cars.  Penalty braking has been 
accomplished by venting brake pipe pressure.  From a functional (not space or 
equipment) perspective, does a CBTC interface imply the trainborne CBTC 
equipment shall enforce a train control violation of authority by venting brake pipe 
pressure to initiate a penalty brake application?  If so, then it could be considered that 
a safety control magnet valve and any other associated brake pipe vent valves and 
piping all that is required to satisfy this requirement. 
A9. The understanding is correct as stated above. 
 
Q10. Is PATH considering using consultants to help manage any or all of the 
technical portions of the procurement?  If so, has the consulting firm been decided 
and could you advise the firm’s name? 
A10. This is currently under consideration and no firm has been chosen to date. 
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Q11. General Question – Will PATH accept prior FAI and Testing Documentation 
completed on a previous project? PATH would certainly have the opportunity to 
review and comment on said data, however, Contractor would not be required to re-
perform testing and qualification unless an item had changed or did not meet PATH’s 
specification. 
A11. Subject to PATH review, PATH will accept prior FAI and testing 
documentation for identical unit/assembly/subassembly used in prior, successful 
locomotive applications only. 
 
Q12. Attachment C, Section 2.1.5, Exterior Ambient Conditions – Proposer 
recommends reducing the Summer-Tunnel temperature down to 115°F dry bulb as 
this temperature is a common derate point for many proposed systems. This 
temperature exceeds the expected tunnel temperature and can be shown as a service 
proven temperature performance limit on very similar applications. Please confirm 
that a max Summer-Tunnel temperature of 115°F dry bulb is acceptable. 
A12. Confirmed. 
 
Q13. Attachment C, Section 2.1.5, Exterior Ambient Conditions – Proposer 
recommends increasing the Winter-Surface temperature up to 0°F dry bulb. This 
temperature can be shown as a service proven temperature performance limit on very 
similar applications. Please confirm that a min Winter-Surface temperature of 0°F dry 
bulb is acceptable. 
A13. PATH does not agree with this recommendation. 
 
Q14. Attachment C, Section 2.2, Locomotive Dimension – 2’ 11” Clearance from the 
curve of an inside bench wall to the gauge of running rail results in an extremely tight 
clearance for a locomotive to operate within, introducing a high likelihood of 
interference with the inside bench wall. Please confirm that the 2’ 11” dimension 
applies to tangent track only, and please inform proposers of the minimum distance 
between the gauge of running rail and the inside curve tunnel wall on a 115’ and 110’ 
radius curve. 
A14. See above “Changes/Modifications” number 4. 
 
Q15. Attachment C, Section 2.5, Performance Requirements – Please provide more 
information on the grade characteristics. How long is the 5% grade? Is it 5% constant 
across the entire length? 
A15. See attached Grade Chart (8 pages total). 
 
Q16. Attachment C, Section 2.5, Performance Requirements – Proposer suggests a 
modified approach be taken to determine performance compliance. Proposer suggests 
PATH supply worst case duty cycle that the locomotive will be expected to perform. 
Proposer is then capable of showing that the existing locomotive meets the specified 
duty cycle without derating, through calculation. Can PATH provide a suitable duty 
cycle for evaluation to allow Proposers to assess performance prior to proposing? 
A16. Performance requirements are included in Attachment C, Section 2.1.1. 
 

Addendum # 4     
Page 5 of 11 



Q17. Attachment C, Section 3.0, Locomotive Construction and Assembly – Proposer 
has noted that the locomotive is to meet the requirements of 49 CFR 229.141(b). 
Proposer’s interpretation of PATH’s specification is that the design requirements 
listed in 49 CFR 229.201 – 49 CFR 229.209 are not applicable due to the 
applicability requirements in 49 CFR 229.203 or because there is some other 
precedence or waiver that NJ PATH is aware of. Please confirm that this 
interpretation is correct. 
A17. Proposer’s interpretation is correct.  
 
Q18. Attachment C, Section 3.7.5, Electrical Interface – This section states that cable 
entry into enclosures in the engine room shall be no less than 8” above finished floor. 
Section 15.15.3.1 states that wire entrances shall be no more than 8” from top of roof 
or bottom of floor. Please clarify which section is correct as these statements conflict. 
A18. See above “Changes/Modifications” number 5. 
 
Q19. Attachment C, Section 5.2, Coupler – Proposer recommends the force to move 
the coupler laterally be increased from 75 lbs. to 200 lbs. Based on service proven 
experience, 200 lbs. is the minimum force-to-move the coupler achievable with the 
type of coupler system specified. Please confirm that a 200 lb. force to move the 
coupler is acceptable.  
A19. PATH is willing to accept an increase in the limit from 75 lbs. to 150 lbs. See 
above “Changes/Modifications” number 9. 
 
Q20. Attachment C, Section 6.4.4, Windshield Washer – Proposer recommends 
placing the washer reservoir fill outside the locomotive cab to prevent tampering with 
the washer fluid. Please confirm that a reservoir fill outside the locomotive cab is 
acceptable. 
A20. No, PATH requires that the washer reservoir fill be located inside the cab. 
 
Q21. Attachment C, Section 10.7.2 Battery Enclosure – A service proven design 
already exists where the battery box is located above floor and is fully vented. Please 
confirm that an above the floor battery box is acceptable. 
A21. This would be acceptable. However, location and configuration are subject to 
approval by PATH for adequate maintainability. 
 
Q22. Attachment C, Section 10.10.4, Terminals and Leads – In order to meet section 
4.3, Truck Assembly; traction motor connections use a connector fitting for easy 
removal and maintenance. A buss bar connection is not recommended as it interferes 
with the ease of removal. Please confirm that a connector based connection is 
acceptable. 
A22. PATH  requires the buss-bar connections. 
 
Q23. Attachment E, Section 9. Title to Materials - Proposer requests that title and risk 
of loss for the locomotives transfer upon Delivery to PATH.   
A23. Requested change is not amenable. See Attachment E, Section 9, Title to 
Materials. 
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Q24. Attachment E, Section 11(a) and (b) Payment – The payment scenarios outlined 
would create a substantially cash negative situation for the Contractor. Would PATH 
agree to negotiate or consider suggestions for an alternate milestone payment 
schedule with a goal of achieving a neutral cash flow? 
A24. No. 
 
Q25. Attachment E, Section 13. Insurance Procured by the Contractor – Proposer’s 
understanding is that the Contractor will not be required to perform ‘work’ on 
railroad property. Therefore, Proposer is not clear as to why Railroad Protective 
Liability Insurance is required.   Bidder’s General Liability Insurance does cover its 
activities near the railroad tracks. Please advise if this is acceptable in lieu of Railroad 
Protective Liability Insurance. 
A25. Yes. 
 
Q26. Attachment E, Section 13. Insurance Procured by the Contractor – Proposer’s 
policies do not include a provision that the policy may not be canceled, terminated, or 
modified without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice. Contractor will, however, 
notify the Port of Authority NY and NJ in the event of any changes to its policies.  
Please advise if this is acceptable. 
A26. Yes. 
 
Q27. Attachment E, Section 13. Insurance Procured by the Contractor - Contractor 
does not provide policies or premiums, it will supply applicable certificates of 
insurance. Therefore, Proposer requests striking the following text, “Upon request by 
the Port Authority, the Contractor shall furnish to the General Manager, Risk 
Financing, a certified copy of each policy, including the premiums.” 
A27. See above “Changes/Modifications” number 6. 
 
Q28. Attachment E, Section 13. Insurance Procured by the Contractor – Coverage 
renewal occurs on the date of required renewal, not fifteen (15) days in advance. 
Therefore, the following change is requested: “Renewal certificates of insurance or 
policies shall be delivered to the Facility Contractor Administrator, Port Authority 
within fifteen (15) days after the expiration date of each expiring policy.” 
A28. See above “Changes/Modifications” number 7. 
 
Q29. Attachment C, Section 1.6.1 Definitions:  Would PATH be open to modifying 
the definition of “Conditional Acceptance” as follows: shall mean acceptance into 
service of any of the delivered Locomotives by the Project Manager on condition that 
the Contractor make repairs or other corrective action necessary to remedy any Open 
Items, such as defect or deficiencies, whereupon such completion of the repairs or 
corrective actions would lead to the Final Acceptance of the Locomotive. To make it 
clear, any instance of “acceptance” throughout the RFP is referred to as Conditional 
Acceptance, unless otherwise specifically noted. 
A29. No. 
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Q30. Attachment C, Section 2.2, PATH has specified a 34” wheel. Does PATH have 
a preferred wheel to use? If so please provide drawing of wheel and vendor details for 
the wheels. 
A30. Yes, see above Changes/Modifications number 12. 
 
Q31. Attachment C, Section 2.3.1, Does the Max Wheel load take in consideration 4 
or 6 axle configurations? 
A31. Max Wheel load does not take into account any axle configuration.  
 
Q32. Attachment C, Section 2.5.3, Max speed is noted 25mph. Can the locomotive be 
capable of achieving higher operating speeds? 
A32. Yes, as long as it can be limited to 25 mph under the conditions noted in 
Attachment C, Section 2.5.3. 
 
Q33. Attachment C, Section 2.5.4, notes that the brake performance shall be 
compatible with existing PATH work cars. Please provide brake performance ratings 
for path work cars. 
A33. See Attachment C, Section 11.2. 
 
Q34. Attachment C, Section 2.6.3, Push-to-Test feature for LED’S.  Is a remote 
(wireless) design acceptable? 
A34. No. 
 
Q35. Attachment C, Section 2.6.3, Is an HMI self-diagnostic system acceptable? 
A35. Cannot be determined at this point. Details of the proposed system must be 
submitted in your proposal. 
 
Q36. Attachment C, Section 3.3.2.4.1, Please provide a copy of PATH approved 
format for the stress analysis. 
A36. Stress analysis requirements are detailed in Attachment C.  Contractor shall 
include all items listed in this section in their stress analysis. 
 
Q37. Attachment C, Section 5.0, By using the specified Wabtec Coupler System, will 
this system interface with all coupling requirements for all PATH cars? 
A37. Yes, see Change/Modification Number 10 above. 
 
Q38. Attachment C,  Section 5.0, Please provide braking interface requirements of all 
rail vehicles to operate brakes. 
A38. See drawings P-0012A and P-0012B.  
 
Q39. Attachment C, Section 6.4.1, Please provide details of acceptable seating 
currently in use by the rail. 
A39. Details of operator’s seat are defined in Attachment C.  
 
Q40. Attachment C,  Section 6.4.9, Is wireless diagnostics acceptable? 
A40. No. As per software requirements in Attachment  D 
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Q41. Attachment C, Section 6.4.10, Is a primary disconnect located in battery 
compartment? 
A41. No, as per Attachment C, section 6.4.10.     
 
Q42. Attachment C, Section 6.6.1, Does PATH have a preferred control stand design? 
If so, please provide details.  
A42. This is all described in Attachment C. Contractor shall submit layouts of the cab 
and panels 
 
Q43. Attachment C, Section 7.1, What is the load requirements for the 37.5 Vdc 
system? 
A43. This should be defined by the builder, based on their design. 
 
Q44. Attachment C,  Section 8.2.2.2, Please provide details of PATH approved by 
Torx key. 
A44. See above “Change/Modifications Number 11. 
 
Q45. Attachment C, Section 9.0, Is an engine mounted alternator required or can the 
electrical system be designed to provide voltage range? 
A45. Question is not understood. 
 
Q46. Attachment C, Section 9.0, Is a 24 VDC operating system available? 
A46. No. 
 
Q47. If Proposer wants to submit multiple options, ie. AD, DC, Hybrid, how should 
they be presented? Three separate proposals or three separate pricing sections within 
one proposal? 
A47. See Proposal Submission Requirements of the RFP, Section 8(F), page 12. 
 
Q48. Progress payments. What if we were to build in tandem, requiring more cash 
outlay, resulting in an accelerated program and delivery date. Would this qualify for 
progress payments? 
A48. No. 
 
Q49. Is there a bonus for finishing significantly early? 
A49. No. 
 
Q50. Is there any dollar limit on engineering cost a proposer can submit? 
A50. All engineering costs are to be built into the cost of each Locomotive. 
 
Q51. If we can complete in earlier time frame, are there any restrictions on receiving 
final payments? 
A51. As each Locomotive is received and accepted the payment process will be 
initiated.  Final payment will not be made until all 4 Locomotives are delivered and 
accepted and spare parts are delivered and accepted. 
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Q52. Specification, Section 1.2, first paragraph, please confirm that EPA Tier 4 Final 
emissions is required for this procurement. 
A52. Yes, tier 4 is required. See Section 10.3 Exhaust. 
 
Q53. Specification, Section 2.2, This section states that the height of the coupler from 
the top of rail to the centerline of the coupler shall be 2’3”. This seems to be an 
extremely low coupler height for similar equipment. Please confirm that the height 
from the top of the rail to the centerline of the coupler is 2’3”. 

 A53. Confirmed. 
 

Q54. Attachment C, Section 2.2:  “Maximum length, center to center of trucks”. Is 
there  some flexibility in the center to center dimension between trucks?  Moving the 
trucks closer to the end sheets opens up space in the underframe for components and 
lengthens the driveshaft distance which reduces the driveshaft angle. Request that a 
maximum center to center requirement be eliminated, provided the vehicle is shown 
to satisfy all clearance considerations during curves. 
A54. No change is considered.  
 
Q55. Attachment C, Section 11.3.5:  “Locomotive car body piping shall be seamless 
copper tubing with DOT approved compression type fittings”. Is stainless steel piping 
an acceptable equivalent to copper?  
A55. No change is considered. See Locomotive Specification, Section 11.3.5. 
 
Q56. Article 15.16.2:  “All electrical terminal points and terminal boards shall have 
brass studs and connections, each of which shall be locked using a single brass nut 
with brass flat washer and a plated spring-type lock washer”. Some locomotive 
manufacturers have found that tension clamp terminal boards provide a better 
termination point for control wiring over studs and nuts. Would PATH consider the 
use of tension clamp terminal boards?  

 A56. PATH has no objection to the use of tension clamp terminal boards provided the 
contractor is consistent across all locations. 

 
 Q57. Would the use of a recently proposed truck in a different PATH solicitation for 

a piece of work equipment be acceptable for use in this Locomotive RFP? 
 A57. Trucks used for work equipment would not be acceptable for use in this RFP. 
 
 
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Proposal upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Proposer fails to conform to these instructions, its Proposal will nevertheless 
be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
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     THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
     SELENE ORTEGA, MANAGER 
     COMMODITIES AND SERVICE DIVISION  
   
 
 
PROPOSER'SFIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 
RICHARD GREHL, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435-4633 OR AT 
RGREHL@PANYNJ.GOV. 
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ATTACHMENT K 

Mechanical Section for ATC 

A Appendix A - Drawings and Specifications 

B Appendix B - CBTC Specifications 

Kawasaki is the manufacturer of the PATH PA-5 railcar. ATC equipment is being installed on these cars. 
In order to comply with an FRA mandate, PATH is installing a new CBTC system on some diesel power 
equipment. The Contractor must install this new ATC equipment on the Vehicle. The onboard ATC 
system equipment supplied by Siemens will consist of the following: 

1. Onboard Control Unit (OBCU)
2. Miscellaneous Interface Unit (MIU)
3. Carborne Interface Unit (CIU)
4. Module of Measurement of Acceleration (MOMA)
5. Train Unit (TU)
6. Carborne Radio Antenna (CRA)
7. Transponder Interrogator Antenna (TIA)
8. Odometer Pulse Generator (OPG)

The Contractor shall furnish and install the brackets and conduits and shall also install the ATC equipment 
on the Vehicle so that the vehicle is able to interface with the ATC equipment installed on the wayside, 
relay rooms, bungalows and PTCC under a separate Contract in order to control functions such as speed 
(apply brakes if going too fast) or to stop the Inspection Car if it is going to pass a red signal or enter a 
work area 

ATC System will: 
• Provide train separation or collision avoidance including collision between train operating over

grade crossing
• Prevent overspeed derailments, including derailments related to railroad civil engineering speed

restriction, slow orders and excessive speed over switches.
• Prevent incursion into established work zones limits.
• Prevent movement of train through a switch in the improper position.

Included in the RFP are the different components and drawings of the ATC equipment being installed on a 
PATH P A-5 railcar. Contractor must mount the following equipment in the Vehicle: 

1. ATC Control Rack
2. ATC Radio Antenna
3. ATC Radio Unit
4. ATC Speed Sensor
5. Transponder Antenna

ATC Control Rack 

1. Location - ATC control rack is to be installed in the ATC Locker near the operator of the
Locomotive. Fig 2-1 indicates the maximum envelope of ATC control rack and the connector,
opening area for maintenance, mounting points from PA TH' s PAS car.
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A 
ADCL 

ATC 
ATP 

BC 
CMR 
CNC 

DMKS 
DOR 

OS 
EMB 
EMV 

EP 
EPPS 

ER 
FSB 

FWD 
ICD 

LS 
LVDN 
LVPS 

MIC 

MCN 
MDC 
MDS 

MKS(A) 
MKS(B) 

mA 
mph 

mphps 
ms 

MYW 
NEU 

PEHU 
PVIS 
PTE 
REV 

RS 
SFD 

SR 
SVGA 

SW 
TCN 
TDR 

TEFB 
T/L 

TLC 
TLCN 

TOD 
TP 

TSP 
v 

Electrical Section for ATC 

1.4 Acronyms 

Amperes w 

All Door Closed and Locked ZLR 
Automatic Train Control 
Automatic Train Protection 
Brake Cylinder 
Cab Make-up Relay 
Car Network Controller 
MDC Key SW on Console 
Door Open Relay 
Drum Switch 
Emergency Brake 
Emergency Magnet Valve 
Emergency Pipe 
Emergency Pipe Pressure 
Emergency Relay 
Full Service Brake 
Forward 
Interface Control Document 
Left Side 
Low Voltage Distribution Network 
Low Voltage Power Supply 
Master Controller 
Master Controller Network 
Master Door Controller 
Monitoring and Diagnostic System 
MDC Key SW Right 
MDC Key SW Left 
Milli-Amperes 
Miles Per Hour 
Miles Per Hour Per Second 
Millisecond 
(my-w) MCS-Yard-Wayside 
Neutral 
Passenger Emergency Handle Unit 
Passenger Visual I11fotaime11t System 
Portable Test Equipment 
Reverse 
Right Side 
System Functional Description 
Shutter Relay 
Super Video Graphics Array 
Switch 
Train Command Network 
Time Delay Relay 
Tractive Effort Feed-back 
Trainline 
Trainline Controller 
TLC Network 
Train Operator Display 
Twisted Pair Cable 
Twisted Shielded Pair Cable 
Volt 

Watt 
Zone Light Relay 



































































































































 

 
 

OFFICE OF BUSINESS DIVERSITY AND CIVIL RIGHTS 

APPENDIX A1:   DBE GOALS STATEMENT                                                          PA 3752A/ 3-16 
 

 
The undersigned Bidder has satisfied the requirements of the Contract in the following manner 

(Complete the appropriate spaces and check one box): 

 
 The Bidder is committed to meeting the DBE goal set forth in this Contract. 

 
OR 

 
 The Bidder is unable to meet the DBE goal set forth in this Contract, but is committed 

to a minimum of % DBE utilization on this Contract and submits the attached 

narrative and documentation demonstrating good faith efforts consistent with 

Appendix A of 49 CFR 26 to meet the DBE utilization goal set forth in this Contract. 

Attach as many pages as necessary to provide a full and complete narrative and 

supporting documentation of good faith efforts made. This narrative shall be 

submitted on company letterhead and signed. 
 

 
 

It is the present intent of the Bidder to utilize the specific DBE firms identified in Appendix A2 

in the performance of the Work under this Contract. If for any reason, one or more of the DBE 

firms identified in Appendix A2 are unable or unwilling to participate, the Bidder will make 

good faith efforts to replace the DBE firm with another DBE firm in accordance with the 

Information For Bidders clause entitled “Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program (DBE)”. 
 

 
 

I (print name), an officer of    

(company name), certify that I have read the Appendix A1 – DBE Goals Statement and the 

information contained in it is true.  I fully understand that any false statement within this 

submittal may prevent the company and/or the undersigned from being found to be responsible 

bidders/proposers in connection with future agreements.  In addition, any false statement within 

this submittal may subject the company and/or the undersigned to criminal charges in the state 

and federal courts of New York and New Jersey. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Signature Title Date    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Officer must have ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC completed on the reverse side. 

 

 

 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

APPENDIX A1 – DBE GOALS STATEMENT (reverse) 

 
 

STATE OF ) 
                                                   )ss:  

COUNTY OF ) 

 

 

On the day of in the year 20 , before me, the above undersigned, 

personally appeared  , the  , of  ,  

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 

individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to 

me that he/she executed the same in his/her capacity. 

 
 

Name of Notary (print)    
 
 

(Affix Notary Stamp Here) 
 

 

My Commission Expires    

(Notary Signature)      (Date) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

OFFICE OF BUSINESS DIVERSITY AND CIVIL RIGHTS 

APPENDIX A2: DBE PARTICIPATION PLAN AND AFFIRMATION STATEMENT                                PA 3752B / 3-16 
 

Instructions:  Submit one DBE PARTICIPATION PLAN AND AFFIRMATION STATEMENT form for each DBE firm used on this Contract. 

 

CONTRACT NUMBER AND TITLE:     ___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BIDDER: 

Name of Firm:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________________Telephone: ______________________________ 

Email Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

DBE: 

Name of Firm:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________   

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________________Telephone:  _____________________________ 

Description of work to be performed by DBE: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Calculation (supply only): ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Bidder is committed to utilizing the above-named DBE for the work described above.  The estimated dollar value of this work is $__________________  

or  

____% of the total contract amount of $____________.  The anticipated start date is ____________and the anticipated completion date is __ 

 

AFFIRMATION of DBE  

The above-named DBE affirms that it will perform the portion of the Contract for the estimated dollar value as stated above. 

 

By:                  Date: ___________________________ 

 Signature of Principal or Officer of DBE - Print Name and Title 

 

 

If the Bidder does not receive award of the Contract, any and all representations in this DBE Participation Plan and Affirmation Statement shall be null and void. 

 

I _______________________ (print name), an officer of __________________________ (company name), certify that I have read the Appendix A2 –

DBE Participation Plan and Affirmation Statement and the information contained in it is true.  I fully understand that any false statement within this submittal 

may prevent the company and/or the undersigned from being found to be responsible Bidders/Proposers in connection with future agreements.  In addition, any 

false statement within this submittal may subject the company and/or the undersigned to criminal charges in the state and federal courts of New York and New 

Jersey. 

 

Signature of Bidder ______________________________________________ Title __________________________________________Date ________________ 

 
Please Note:  Only 60% of the expenditure to a DBE material supplier will be counted toward the DBE goal. Please show calculation above. Example: $100,000 x 60% = $60,000 

estimated DBE dollar value of work. Plan cannot be accepted without calculation. 

 

Officer of the Bidder must have ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC completed on the reverse side. 



 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

APPENDIX A2 

DBE PARTICIPATION PLAN AND AFFIRMATION STATEMENT (reverse) 

 

 

STATE OF ____________________) 

 S.S.: 

COUNTY OF __________________) 

 

 

 

On the ___ day of _________________ in the year 20 ,  before me, the above undersigned, personally appeared___________, the 

_________, of ______________________, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 

individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in 

his/her capacity. 

 

 

 

Name of Notary (print) ______________________________  

 

 

(Affix Notary Stamp Here) 

 

 

My Commission Expires     

(Notary Signature)     (Date) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 
 

OFFICE OF BUSINESS DIVERSITY AND CIVIL RIGHTS 

 

APPENDIX A3: INFORMATION ON SOLICITED FIRMS PA 3752C / 3-16 
 

 
The bidder must complete this form for itself and for all firms which gave the bidder a quotation for any work planned to be subcontracted regardless of 

whether they are ultimately chosen to participate in the Contract.  Provide the information required below for every firm that provided a bid or a quote for 

a subcontract – even if the bid or quote from the firm is not used in the preparation of the final Proposal. 

 
Name of Firm Address of Firm Phone 

Number 

Contact Person Firm 

Age 

Annual Gross Revenue Range 

NOTE:  See Footnote Below 

DBE Certified 

(Yes/No) 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

Footnote:  Annual Gross Revenue Ranges:  Less than $500,000; $500,000 - $1 Million; $1 - $2 Million; $2 - $5 Million; Over $5 Million - Select the 
category that best identifies the annual gross revenue of the solicited firm. 

 
I _______________________ (print name), an officer of __________________________ (company name), certify that I have read the Appendix A3 –

INFORMATION ON SOLICITED FIRMS and the information contained in it is true.  I fully understand that any false statement within this submittal may prevent the 

company and/or the undersigned from being found to be responsible Bidders/Proposers in connection with future agreements.  In addition, any false statement within this 

submittal may subject the company and/or the undersigned to criminal charges in the state and federal courts of New York and New Jersey. 

 

 

Signature __________________________________________________ Title _____________________________________________Date _______________ 

 
 

 

Officer must have ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC completed on the reverse side. 



 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC  

 

APPENDIX A3 

INFORMATION ON SOLICITED FIRMS (reverse) 

 

           STATE OF ____________________) 

 S.S.: 

           COUNTY OF __________________) 

 

 

 

On the ___day of _________________ in the year 20   , before me, the above undersigned, personally appeared______________, the 

_________, of ______________________ , personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the  individual(s) 

whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her capacity. 

 

 
 

Name of Notary (print) _______________________    
 
 

(Affix Notary Stamp Here) 
 

 

My Commission Expires    

(Notary Signature)  (Date) 
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PRE-AWARD DBE TRUCKING COMMITMENT FORM                                               PA 3751A / 03-16 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
 

A LOW BIDDER THAT SUBMITS A DBE PARTICIPATION PLAN THAT INCLUDES AMOUNT(S) FOR TRUCKING 
MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM TO SHOW HOW THE COMMITMENT AMOUNT WAS ESTIMATED. THIS 
FORM IS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE REQUIRED “DBE PARTICIPATION PLAN AND AFFIRMATION STATEMENT 
(APPENDIX A2)” FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED CONTRACTS.  
 
PRIME CONTRACTORS UTILIZING DBE FIRMS WITH A “TRUCKING” CLASSIFICATION TO MEET DBE 
CONTRACT GOALS MUST BE AWARE THAT CERTAIN CONDITIONS MUST BE MET BY THE DBE TRUCKING 
FIRM IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED COMMERCIALLY USEFUL. THESE CONDITIONS DIRECTLY AFFECT HOW 
MUCH PARTICIPATION CREDIT WILL BE COUNTED TOWARD THE GOAL. FOR DBE CREDIT, THESE 
CONDITIONS ARE OUTLINED UNDER CFR PART 26.55(d) (1) THROUGH (7). 

Use the following factors in determining whether a DBE trucking company is performing a commercially 
useful function:  

 The DBE must be responsible for the management and supervision of the entire trucking 
operation for which it is responsible on a particular contract, and there cannot be a contrived 
arrangement for the purpose of meeting DBE goals.  

 The DBE must itself own and operate at least one fully licensed, insured and operational truck 
used on the contract.  

 The DBE receives credit for the total value of the transportation services it provides on the 
contract using trucks it owns, insures, and operates, using drivers it employs. 

 The DBE may lease trucks from another DBE firm, including an owner-operator who is certified 
as a DBE. The DBE who leases trucks from another DBE receives credit for the total value of the 
transportation services the lessee DBE provides on the contract.  

 The DBE may also lease trucks from non-DBE firms and owner-operators. The DBE can count the 
value of these trucking services up to the value of services performed by the DBE trucks used on 
the contract. DBE participation can be counted for the value of services of non-DBE trucks that 
exceed the value of services performed by DBE trucks only in the amount of the fee or 
commission a DBE receives as a result of the lease arrangement.  

 A lease must indicate that the DBE has exclusive use of and control over the truck for the period 
of the subcontract. This does not preclude the leased truck from working for others during the 
term of the lease with the consent of the DBE, so long as the lease gives the DBE absolute 
priority for use of the leased truck 

FILL OUT THE INFORMATION ON PAGE 2 FOR EACH DBE TRUCKING FIRM UTILIZED. 
 
MAKE ADDITIONAL COPIES FOR EACH DBE TRUCKING FIRM USED ON THE CONTRACT. 
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PRE-AWARD DBE TRUCKING COMMITMENT INFORMATION 
 
DATE: ______________ CONTRACTOR NAME: _____________________________________________________  
 
CONTRACT NUMBER: ______________________ TELEPHONE: ________________________________________ 
 
NAME OF DBE TRUCKING FIRM: _________________________________________________________________  
 
SCOPE OF WORK OF TRUCKING FIRM: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
SUPERVISOR OF THE DAY-TO-DAY DBE TRUCKING OPERATION: ________________________________________ 
 
 
NUMBER OF TRUCKS     ____________________ + ____________________ = ____________________________ 
                                                       OWNED                                     LEASED                                     TOTAL 
 
NUMBER OF TRUCKS           
PERFORMING WORK     __________________                                          
 
                                          ________________ ________ X __________________ = __________________________ 
                                                          RATE              PER                DURATION/NUMBER          COMMITMENT                                        
 
LIST THE PROPER PERMITS REQUIRED TO BE RETAINED BY THE FIRM FOR THE WORK FOR WHICH IT IS BEING 
HIRED. ______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DOES/WILL THE DBE FIRM HAVE OR BE ABLE TO RETAIN THE PROPER PERMITS REQUIREDTO PERFORM THE WORK 
FOR WHICH IT IS BEING HIRED?    YES ______ NO ______ IF NO, FIRM CANNOT BE UTILIZED. 
 
FOR ANY LEASED TRUCK, SUBMIT A COPY OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT. 
 
SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL OR OFFICER OF TRUCKING FIRM: ___________________________________________ 
 
PRINT NAME: _________________________    TITLE: ________________________________________________ 
 

I _______________________ (print name), an officer of __________________________ (company name), 
certify that I have read the Pre-Award DBE Trucking Commitment Information and the information contained in it 
is true.  I fully understand that any false statement within this submittal may prevent the company and/or the 
undersigned from being found to be responsible bidders/proposers in connection with future agreements.  In 
addition, any false statement within this submittal may subject the company and/or the undersigned to criminal 
charges in the state and federal courts of New York and New Jersey. 

 
 
Signature ___________________________________Title ____________________________Date ______________ 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Officer must have ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC completed on the reverse side. 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

PRE-AWARD DBE TRUCKING COMMITMENT INFORMATION (reverse) 

 

 

STATE OF _______________) 
                                                   )ss:  

COUNTY OF ____________ ) 
 

 

 

On the day of in the year 20 , before me, the above undersigned, 

personally appeared  , the  , of ,  

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) 

whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed 

the same in his/her capacity. 

 

 
 

Name of Notary (print) ___________________________  
 
 

(Affix Notary Stamp Here) 
 

 

My Commission Expires    

(Notary Signature)     (Date) 
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DBE REGULAR DEALER VERIFICATION FORM                                                                   PA 3750A / 03-16 

 

 (To be completed by DBE firm and signed by Prime Contractor) 
 

Project Number: Telephone # of Prime 

Prime Contractor: 

DBE Firm: 

Provide a brief description of the material(s) your firm will be supplying and the Prime is requesting be credited as a regular dealer 
(including item numbers and estimated quantities when possible). 

If either question is marked ‘No’, then the Prime cannot receive regular dealer credit for the services provided by the DBE firm. 
Instead, the maximum credit that could be received would be the fee or commission the DBE firm receives for its services. Before 
executing this form, read the attached ‘Guide for Counting DBE Suppliers’ which includes the official question and answer issued by 
the United States Department of Transportation. 

                                                                                                                                                                 Yes           No 
1. Does your firm “regularly” engage in the purchase and sale or lease, to the general public  
in the usual course of its business, of product(s) of the general character which will be involved   
in this contract and for which DBE credit is being sought? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .                                      
 

2. Is the role your firm will play on this specific contract consistent with the regular sale or lease  
of the product(s) in question, as distinct from a role better understood as that of a broker, packager,  
manufacturer’s representative, or other person who arranges or expedites a transaction? . . . . . . .        

Authorized Representative of DBE Firm 

The undersigned individual hereby verifies that he/she is authorized to make this verification on behalf of the DBE firm, that the DBE 
firm “regularly” engages in the purchase and sale or lease of the items listed herein and is not otherwise a packager, broker, 
manufacturer’s representative, or other person who arranges or expedites transactions, that the answers and information provided 
herein are true and correct to the best of her/his knowledge, information and belief and any false statement made in this verification 
may be the basis for prosecution for offering a false instrument for filing (see e.g., New York Penal Law, Section 175.30 et. Seq.). 
 

_________________________________________________________           _______________________________ 

Signature of Principal or Officer                                                                                               Date 
 

_________________________________________________________           _______________________________ 

Print Name and Title                                                                                                                   Phone Number 

Authorized Representative of Prime Contractor 

The undersigned individual hereby verifies that he/she is authorized to make this verification on behalf of the prime contractor, that, 
to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief the DBE firm ‘regularly’ engages in the purchase and sale or lease of the 
items listed herein and is not otherwise a packager, broker, manufacturers’ representative, or other person who arranges or 
expedites transactions.  
 
I, Signature of Principal or Officer _________________________________________________ Date ______________________ 
 

_______________________________________________ an officer of  ________________________________________________  
Print Name and Title                                                                                            Company 
 
certify that I have read the DBE Regular Dealer Verification Form and the information contained in it is true.  I fully understand that 
any false statement within this submittal may prevent the company and/or the undersigned from being found to be responsible 
bidders/proposers in connection with future agreements.   In addition, any false statement within this submittal may subject the 
company and/or the undersigned to criminal charges in the state and federal courts of New York and New Jersey. 
 

Officer must have ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC completed on the reverse side. 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

DBE REGULAR DEALER VERIFICATION FORM (reverse) 

 

 

STATE OF ) 
                                                   )ss:  

COUNTY OF ) 

 

 

On the day of in the year 20 , before me, the above undersigned, personally 

appeared  , the  , of ,  

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose 

name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same 

in his/her capacity. 

 

 

Name of Notary (print)    
 

 

(Affix Notary Stamp Here) 
 

 

My Commission Expires    

(Notary Signature)       (Date) 
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GUIDE FOR COUNTING DBE SUPPLIERS 

 The official question and answer (Q & A) issued by the United States Department of Transportation on December 9, 
2011 as institutional guidance based on 49 C.F.R. § 26.55 relative to regular dealers poses two questions that must 
both be answered ‘yes’ in order for the DBE firm to receive regular dealer credit equivalent to 60 percent of the value 
for materials supplied on federally-assisted transportation projects.   

 Following is the official Q & A in italics: 
First, does the firm “regularly” engage in the purchase and sale or lease, to the general public in the usual course of its 
business, of products of the general character involved in the contract and for which DBE credit is sought? 

o Answering this question involves attention to the activities of the business over time, both within and outside 
the context of the DBE program.  

o  The distinction to be drawn is between the regular sale or lease of the products in question and merely 
occasional or ad hoc involvement with them.  

o  In answering this question, [the Port Authority of NY and NJ] will not insist that every single item the DBE firm 
supplies be physically present in the firm’s store, warehouse, etc. before it is sold to a contractor. However, the 
establishment in which the firm keeps items it sells to the general public should be more than a token location.  

o For example, a mere showroom, the existence of a hard-copy or on-line catalog, or the presence of small 
amounts of material that make questionable the ability of the firm to effectively supply quantities typically 
needed on a contract, are generally not sufficient to demonstrate that a firm regularly deals in the items. 

 Second, is the role the firm plays on the specific contract in question consistent with the regular sale or lease of   the 

products in question, as distinct from a role better understood as that of a broker, packager, manufacturer’s 

representative, or other person who arranges or expedites a transaction? 

o For example, a firm that regularly stocks and sells Product X may, on a particular contract, simply 

communicate a prime contractor’s order for Product Y to the manufacturer, acting in a transaction expediter 

capacity.  

o  This means that a firm that acts as a regular dealer on one contract does not necessarily act as a regular 

dealer on other contracts. For example, a firm that acts as a regular dealer on Contract #1 may act simply as 

a “transaction expediter” or “broker” on Contract #2. It would receive DBE credit for 60 percent of the value 

of the goods supplied on Contract #1 while only receiving DBE credit for its fee or commission on Contract #2.  

o In some circumstances, items are “drop-shipped” directly from a manufacturer’s facility to a job site, never 

being in the physical possession of or transported by a supplier. In many such cases, the supplier’s role may 

involve nothing more than contacting the manufacturer and placing a job-specific order for an item that the 

manufacturer then causes to be transported to the job site.  

o  In such a situation, the supplier’s role may often be better described as that of a “broker” or “transaction 

expediter” (see 49 C.F.R .§ 26.55(e)(2)(ii)(C)) than as a “regular dealer.” In such a case, DBE credit is limited to 

the fee or commission the firm receives for its services. If the firm does not provide any commercially useful 

function (i.e., it is simply inserted as an extra participant in a transaction), then no DBE credit can be counted. 

 The Port Authority of NY and NJ propose that primes submit the two questions to DBEs in writing. If the DBE firm 
answers ‘yes’ to both questions, then the written documentation would be taken into account in the Port Authority 
of NY and NJ’s good faith effort determination in accordance with Section 26.53 of the federal DBE regulation set 
forth in Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations Part 26.  

 If it were later determined that the DBE misrepresented itself or erroneously concluded that it was acting as a 
regular dealer, the Port Authority of NY and NJ would strongly consider this documentation in evaluating the 
actions of the prime and in determining whether the prime exercised reasonable due diligence by obtaining a 
written regular dealer confirmation from the DBE even though it later turned out to be false.  

 Participation would still have to be revised, but the Port Authority of NY and NJ will fully consider the written 
documentation in its good faith effort review.  

 The Port Authority of NY and NJ reserves the right to address any misrepresentation by the DBE firm or the prime 
consistent with the “Bidders Certification Statement” and other requirements and procedures for determinations 
of whether a contractor has acted responsibly.  
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